Ceannasai Naisiunta Oibriochtai Meabhairshlainte

Ospidéal Naomh Lémain,
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Head of Operations, Mental Health Service
St Loman’s Hospital,

Palmerstown, Dublin 20.

Email: POReps.NatMHOPS@hse.ie

Deputy David Cullinane,
Dail Eireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2.
25 July 2022

PQ Number: 37428/22

PQ Question: To ask the Minister for Health the full cost of all services, assessments or interventions
to children with disabilities provided by non-HSE organisations through CAMHS from 2016 to date,
broken down by year; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -David Cullinane

Dear Deputy Cullinane,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examined
the matter and the following outlines the position.

CAMHS do not outsource health and social care services for children with disabilities.

| trust this information is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely,

-

Tony Mc Cusker
General Manager
National Mental Health Services
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